—

TNECP T

‘Northeast
College Prep

Board Meeting Agenda
March 15, 2016
6:00 p.m.
Call to Order
Approve Agenda*
Minutes from February 16, 2016*
Building update
Finances
a. Approve February 2016 Financial report*
6. New Business
a. Approve personnel recommendations*
b. Approve $50,000 technology grant from The Minneapolis Foundation
¢. Discuss June board elections*
7. Director Report
Announcement of NECP as recipient of MDE Finance Award for 2nd consecutive year
Enroliment report
2016-17 Recruitment report
Academic report
e. Parent survey results*
8. Student Achievement Minnesota (SAM) Authorizer Input
9. Public Comment
10. Adjourn

o LN =

aoow

*indicates written materials regarding this topic in the board packet.
Future agenda items:

Northeast College Prep Mission
Northeast College Prep will ensure strong academic, social-emotional, and talent development in every member of its diverse
student body, thereby positioning each student for college graduation, career success, and positive community impact.




BOARD MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, February 16, 2016: 6:14 PM
Location of Meeting: Northeast College Prep

Call to order: The Board Chair, Emily Goff called to order the meeting at

6:14 PM on Tuesday, February 16,2016.

Board Members/Director Present or Absent:

Name

Present/Absent

Emily Goff (Board Chair)

Carl Phillips (Director & ExOfficio)

Erika Sass (Assistant Director, ExOfficio)

Melissa Storbakken (Secretary)

Katia Colon-Holmers (Community member)

Courtney Carter (Treasurer)

Joanna Schneider (Teacher member)

Redouane Elattaoui (Parent member)

Joe Cole (Teacher member)

<= |w|>|»|w|=|v|v

Guests and Community Members Present:

Name

Position/Role

Lauren Peterson

Parent of a kindergarten student at NECP

Kevin Peck

KW Commercial

Northeast College Prep Mission

Northeast College Prep will ensure strong academic, social-emotional, and talent development in every member of its
diverse student body, thereby positioning each student for college graduation, career success, and positive community

impact.

AGENDA and MINUTES

February 16, 2016

Motion

add (b) to building search — due diligence expenses for 300 Industrial Blvd.

add (c) to building search — listing Taylor site for sublease
add (b) to finances - stipends for building search

Made by | Melissa Storbakken l Seconded Joanna Schneider
Discussion | None
Vote 6 NEa 6 Nay 0 Abstain | 0
L A
Motion passed unanimously
Minutes from January 19, 2016
Motion Approve January 19, 2016 minutes as presented
Made by | Emily Goff Seconded Courtney Carter
Discussion | None
Vote 6 Yea |6 Nay 0 Abstain | 0

| Motion passed unanimously




Letter of Intent and Reimbursement Agreement for CSDC Property Corporation

Motion Approve the Letter of Intent and Reimbursement Agreement for CSDC Property Corporation
Made by | Melissa Storbakken ] Seconded [ Redouane Elattaoui
Discussion | The only changes to this LOI and Reimbursement Agreement compared to the ones from the
previous months are the new building address and the building specific info. (square footage) for
the 300 Industrial Blvd. site.
Vote 6 YR 6 Nay 0 Abstain | 0
Motion passed unanimously
Due diligence expenses for 300 Industrial Bivd.
Motion Approve Due Diligence expenses for 300 Industrial Blvd. up to $50,000.
Made by | Courtney Carter [ Seconded ] Emily Goff
| Discussion | Phase I environmental study, new land survey, appraisal, possible phase 11 environmental study,
and architect design fees
Vote 6  Yea 6 Nay 0 Abstain | 0
Motion passed unanimously
Listing for sublease agreement for Taylor site
Motion The board grants KW Commercial permission to list the Taylor site for sublease.
Made by Melissa Storbakken Seconded Joanna Schneider
Discussion | None
Nay 0 Abstain 0

Vote 6 Yea |6
-Molion passed unanimously

FINANCES
January 2016 Financial Report
Motion Accept the January 2016 financial report as presented
Made by | Courtney Carter Seconded Redouane Elattaoui
Discussion | None
Vote 6 | Yea 6 Nay 0 Abstain | 0

Motion passed unanimously

Stipend for building search

Motion Provide a stipend of $4,000 for each of Erika and Carl for the tremendous efforts put forth to find
and secure a building for NECP.
Made by Emily Goff Seconded Melissa Storbakken
Discussion | Thank You!
Vote 6 Yea 6 Nay 0 Abstain | 0

Motion passed unanimously




NEW BUSINESS

New Board Member — Bob Kreisher

Motion Add Bob Kreisher as a new board member for NECP.
Made by | Melissa Storbakken Seconded ] Joanna Schneider
Discussion | None
Vote 6 Yen « | 6 Nay 0 Abstain | 0

~| Motion passed unanimously

Personnel Recommendations

18101 | Motion passed unanimously

Discussion

Motion Approve the personnel recommendations with noted changes
Made by | Melissa Storbakken ] Seconded Joanna Schneider
Discussion | Change Eric Golder to .8 SPED Para and .2 Academic Interventions
Vote 7 3'{ . 7 Nay 0 Abstain | 0

Director Evaluation

Emily will meet with Carl to go through the checklist and then the board members will fill out the

guestionnaire for Carl’s review.

l Discussion \

Transportation Contract

Discussion of the current bus vendor and their safety/inspection records.

DIRECTOR REPORT

Recruitment/Enrollment Report
Intervention Program

Interim Assessments

Licensure for Director

Current enrollment for 15-16 is 188
ADM is 189.4
Budgeted at 190

Kindergarten is full!

Waitlists at all grades

Currently 53% of students are being served by intervention staff. This does not count the students
being served by volunteers at the school.

Currently in the middle of the interim assessments, FAST assessments and ACCESS testing

Carl needs 11 credits to get his principals license

AUTHORIZER

‘ Discussion \

Student Achievement Minnesota

March 10" will be the site visit.

PUBLIC COMMENT

None




ADJOURNMENT

Motion Adjourn at 7:25 PM
Made by Melissa Storbakken Seconded Redouane Elattaoui
Discussion | None
Vote 6 6 Nay 0 Abstain

Motion passed unanimously

Respectfully submitted by Melissa Storbakken




// NECP

frTrA BT IR

Northeast
College Prep

Northeast College Prep
Minneapolis, Minnesota
District 4219

February 2016 Financial Statements

Prepared by:
Nick Taintor, CPA
Senior Financial Manager

\

Beltz Kes. Darling
T ot s

Beltz, Kes, Darling & Associates 1 of 20 03/08/2016



Northeast College Prep
Minneapolis, Minnesota

February 2016 Financial Statements

Table of Contents

Executive Summary
Balance Sheet
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
Statement of Cash Flow
Supplemental Information
Enrollment Summary
Checks Register —February
Cash Receipt Report —February

Journal Entries —February

Bellz, Kes, Darling & Associates 20f 20

Page 3
Page 5
Page 6

Page 9

Page 11
Page 12
Page 17

Page 19

03/08/2016



Northeast College Prep
Minneapolis, Minnesota

February 2016 Financial Statements

Executive Summary

Overall
The working budget projects revenues exceeding expenditures in all funds by
$97,095. School Leadership is budgeting state revenues based on 190 students.
See enrollment summary on page 11 for an update on monthly enroliment.

Year to date, 58.8% of expenditures have been spent, as compared to being 66.7%
and 66.7% of the way through the fiscal year and school year, respectively.

Balance Sheet
The beginning balances shown on the Balance Sheet are based on the audited
ending information as of June 30, 2015.

Cash and Investments through February are a positive $296,602.

State holdback for 2015-2016 fiscal year is estimated to be a receivable of $180,809
at time of this report. This amount is based on a 10% holdback amount and will
be paid back during fiscal year 2017.

Salaries and Wages Payable represents the proportion amount as of this reporting
period owed to staff who receive a paycheck during the summer. This is based
on an estimated amount at end of the reporting period.

Accounts Payable represent amounts due for invoices received but not paid as of
the end of the period.

Payroll Deductions and Contributions represent amounts prepaid for taxes and
benefits as of the end of the period on behalf of the employees.

Beltz, Kes, Darling & Associates 30of 20 03/08/2016



Statement of Revenue and Expenditures
This report shows the adopted budget approved for the year, the revised budget, the
working budget, and year to date activity (revenues and expenditures).

Per review of the percent of budget column on pages 6 through 8, there is nothing
significant to note for this report.

Statement of Cash Flows
School leadership continues to monitor the cash flow of the School, nothing is
significant to note for this month.

Supplemental Information
Reports are provided that show the enroliment summary, checks that were written
during the month, receipts that were received, and journal entry transactions that
were recorded.

Please feel free to contact Nick Taintor at ntaintor@bkda.org should you have
questions related to the financial statements.

Beliz, Kes, Darling & Associates 4 0f 20 03/08/2016



NORTHEAST COLLEGE PREP
Minneapolis, MN

Balance Sheet

As of February 29, 2016
Audited Balance Ending
June 30, 2015 Balance
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and Investments 49,612 296,602
Accounts Receivable 0 0
Due from Building Company 0
State Aids Receivable 246,796 0
Current Year State Holdback Receivable 180,809
Federal Aids Receivable 91,188 0
Prepaid Expenses and Deposits 53,474 21,811
Total Current Assets 441,070 499,222
Total All Assets 441,070 499,222
Liabilities and Fund Balance
Current Liabilities
Salaries and Wages Payable 46,540 65,012
Line of Credit Payable 85,000 0
Accounts Payable 11,765 1,350
Payroll Deductions and Contributions 12,814 (7,474)
Total Current Liabilities 156,120 58,888
Fund Balance
Fund Balance 7-1-2015 284,951 284,951
Net Income To Date 0 155,384
Total Fund Balance 284,951 440,334
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 441,070 499,222

Beltz, Kes, Darling & Associales 5 of 20 03/08/2016



NORTHEAST COLLEGE PREP
Minneapolis, MN

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

As of February 29, 2016
66.7% of year complete
FY 2016 FY 2016 FY 2016 Year to Date Percent of
Adopted Revised Working Activity Working
Budget Budget Budget Budget
190 ADM 190 ADM 190 ADM
General Fund - 01
Revenues
State Revenues
General Education Aid 1,727,177 1,741,144 1,757,127 1,210,218 68.9%
Charter School Lease Aid 183,001 183,001 243,000 40,526 16.7%
School Land Trust Endowment Aid 5,379 5,379 5,379 2,392 44.5%
Literacy Incentive Aid 0 0 4,621 0 0.0%
Special Education Aid 251,712 2581712 251,712 73,947 29.4%
Other Revenue from State Agencies 0 7,524 7,524 7,524 100.0%
Estimated State Holdback Amount 0 0 0 180,809
Total State Revenues 2,167,269 2,188,760 2,269,363 1,515,416 69.2%
Federal Revenues
CSP Grant 200,000 319,584 319,584 86,988 27.2%
Title Programs 76,281 70,031 70,031 25,736 36.8%
Special Education Aid 17,700 23,098 23,098 14,253 61.7%
Total Federal Revenues 293,981 412,713 412,713 126,977 30.8%
Local Revenues
Miscellaneous Revenues 10,800 13,800 13,800 40 0.3%
Donations and Gifts 50,000 195,000 255,000 205,931 80.8%
Total Local Revenues 60,800 208,800 268,800 205,971 98.6%
Total Revenues 2,522,050 2,810,273 2,950,876 1,848,365 65.8%
Expenditures
Salaries and Wages 864,682 985,033 985,033 642,256 65.2%
Employee Benefits 242,111 275,809 275,809 158,506 57.5%
Contracted Services 195,864 212,868 212,868 115,290 54.2%
Communications Services 12,000 12,000 12,000 5,947 49.6%
Postage 3,000 3,000 3,000 300 10.0%
Utilities 20,000 20,000 20,000 11,852 59.3%
Property and Liability Insurance 9,274 9,274 9,274 3,739 40.3%
Repairs and Maintenance 1,000 1,000 7,500 5,708 76.1%
Contracted Transportation (including Field Trips) 278,360 292,000 292,000 207,273 71.0%
Staff Development 20,000 2,500 5,000 4,930 98.6%
Student Field Trips 7,600 4,000 4,000 380 9.5%
Building Lease (Lease of Space) 203,334 203,334 270,000 152,502 56.5%
Other Rentals and Operating Leases (Copier) 0 1,000 3,000 2,543 84.8%
Non-Instructional Supplies 15,000 16,000 21,000 19,628 93.5%

Beltz, Kes, Darling & Associates 6 of 20 03/08/2016



NORTHEAST COLLEGE PREP
Minneapolis, MN

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
As of February 29, 2016

66.7% of year complete

FY 2016 FY 2016 FY 2016 Year to Date Percent of
Adopted Revised Working Activity Working
Budget Budget Budget Budget
190 ADM 190 ADM 190 ADM
Instructional Supplies 0 1,500 1,731 2,082 120.3%
Standardized Tests 3,000 0 0 0 0.0%
Technology Egquipment 0 100 250 246 98.6%
Interest Expense 5,000 5,000 1,200 1,011 84.2%
Dues and Memberships Fees 600 600 1,000 1,061 106.1%
State Special Education Program 273,600 273,600 273,600 149,807 54.8%
Federal Special Education Program 17,700 23,098 23,098 14,253 61.7%
Title Program 76,281 70,031 70,031 38,098 54.4%
Planning and Implementation Grant
300's Purchased Services 50,000 93,631 93,631 55,106 58.9%
400's Supplies & Materials 50,000 100,112 100,112 40,916 40.9%
500's Capital Equipment 90,000 93,973 93,973 21,011 22.4%
800's Other Expenditures 10,000 31,868 31,868 15,618 49.0%
Subtotal Expenditures 2,448,406 2,731,331 2,810,978 1,670,164 59.4%
Total Expenditures 2,448,406 2,731,331 2,810,978 1,670,164 59.4%
General Fund Net Income 73,644 78,942 139,898 178,201
Food Services Fund - 02
Revenues
State Revenues 20,000 20,000 20,000 3,553 17.8%
Federal Revenues 151,213 151,213 151,213 82,566 54.6%
Total Revenues 171,213 171,213 171,213 86,118 50.3%
Expenditures
Salaries & Wages 5,000 9,000 9,000 7,058 78.4%
Employee Benefits 1,000 2,000 2,000 1,069 53.5%
300s Purchased Services 3,000 3,000 3,000 1,317 43.9%
400s+ Food and Supplies 205,016 200,016 200,016 99,492 49.7%
Total Expenditures 214,016 214,016 214,016 108,936 50.9%
Food Services Fund Net Income (42,803) {42,803) (42,803) {22,817)

Beltz, Kes, Darling & Associates 7 of 20 03/08/2016



NORTHEAST COLLEGE PREP
Minneapolis, MN

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
As of February 29, 2016

66.7% of year complete

FY 2016 FY 2016 FY 2016 Year to Date Percent of
Adopted Revised Working Activity Working
Budget Budget Budget Budget
190 ADM 190 ADM 190 ADM
SUMMARY
Revenues
State Revenues 2,187,269 2,208,760 2,289,363 1,518,969 66.4%
Federal Revenues 445,194 563,926 563,926 209,543 37.2%
Local Revenues 60,800 208,800 268,800 205,971 76.6%
Total Revenues 2,693,263 2,981,486 3,122,089 1,934,483 62.0%
Expenditures
100-200's Salaries, Wages and Benefits 1,112,793 1,271,842 1,271,842 808,889 63.6%
300's Purchased Services 803,432 857,607 935,273 566,887 60.6%
400's Supplies and Materials 273,016 317,628 322,859 162,119 50.2%
500's Equipment 90,000 94,073 94,223 21,257 22.6%
600+ Other {Reimb Costs, Special Ed, Dues, etc.) 383,181 404,197 400,797 219,947 54.9%
Total Expenditures 2,662,422 2,945,347 3,024,994 1,779,099 58.8%
Total Revenues All Funds 2,693,263 2,981,486 3,122,089 1,934,483 62.0%
Total Expenditures All Funds 2,662,422 2,945,347 3,024,994 1,779,099 58.8%
Net Income - All Funds 30,841 36,139 97,095 155,384
Beginning Fund Balance, All Funds, June 30, 2015 284,951 284,951 284,951 284,951
Projected Fund Balance, All Funds, June 30, 2016 315,792 321,090 382,046 440,334
Fund Balance Percentage (as a % of total expenditure 11.9% 10.9% 12.6%

The Working Budget estimates shown on this report are prepared using both the school's estimates
and consultant estimates and are prepared for internal use only. This report has not been compiled,
reviewed or audited and should not be relied upon for other uses

Beltz, Kes, Darling & Associates 8of 20 03/08/2016



Northest College Prep
Cash Flow Statement

FY 2015-2016 2015-2016
Projected Actual
Inflow/Outfiow  YTD Mar-16  Apr-16

Receipt Calculations

Total State Aids 2015-2016 2,269,363 1,334,607 164,000 163,000

State Holdback Payment from FY 14-15 246,796 246,796 0 4]

Other Revenue

Contributions and Gifts 255,000 205,931 0 0
Miscellaneous Income 13,800 40 2752 2,752
'CSP Revenues 319,584 0 63,917 63,917
Federal Special Ed 23,098 14,253 1,769 1,769
|Federal Title 70,031 25,736 8,858 8,859
Food Service 171,213 86,118 17,019 17.019
Total Other Revenue 852,726 332,079 94,316 94 316
Total Revenue 3,122,089 1,913,482 258,316 257,316
3,122,089

Expenditure Calculations

Salaries and Benefits 1,260,842 735,750 95471 95471
Contracted Services 212,868 115,290 24,394 24,394
Communications Services 12,000 5,947 1,513 1,513
Postage : 3,000 300 675 675
Utilities 20,000 11,852 2,037 2,037
[Property & Casualty Insurance 9,274 3,738 1,384 1,384
Repairs and Maintenance 7.500 5708 0 1,792
/Contracted Transportation 292,000 207.273 21,182 21,182
Travel and conferences 5,000 4,930 0 0
[Student Field Trips 4,000 380 905 905
Building Lease 270,000 152,502 28,374 29,374
|Other Rentals and Operating Leases 3,000 2,543 114 114
Non Instructional - Supplies and Materials 21,000 19,628 343 343
[instructional Supplies 1,731 2,082 0 0
Textbooks and workbooks 0 0 0 0
Standardized Tests 0 0 0 0
Furniture and Other Equipment 0 0 0 4]
‘Technology Equipment 250 246 0 0
Interest 1,200 1,011 47 47
Dues and memberships 1,000 1,061 0 0
State Special Ed 273,600 149,907 27 487 27,487
Federal Title Funds 70,031 38,008 6,387 6,387
Federal Special Ed Expenditures 23,008 14,253 2,211 2,211
CSP Grant Expenditures 319,584 132,651 46,733 46,733
Food Service Expenditures 214,016 108,936 26,270 26,270
Total Expenses 3,024,994 1,714,087 286,529 288,321
Budgeted Revenue less Expenditures 97,095
97,085
Monthly cash flow surplus (deficit) 169,385 (28,213) (31,005)

Draw/(Payment) on LOC 0 0 0
Additional Payables and other Balance Sheet ltems 47,595 0 0
Beginning Cash Balance (Deficit) 49,612 296,602 268,388
Ending Cash Balance (Deficit) 296,602 268,388 237,383

Beltz, Kes, Darling & Associates 90of 20 03/08/2016



Northest College Prep
Cash Flow Statement
FY 2015-2016
Tota! Total Remaining

May-16 Jun-16 Cash Flow Budget Cash Flow
Receipt Calculations

Total State Aids 2015-2016 163,000 163,000 1,987,607 2269363 28%,?56
State Holdback Payment from FY 14-15 0 0 246,796 246,798 0

Other Revenue

Contributions and Gifts 0 0 205,931 255,000 49,069
Miscellanecus Income 2,752 2,752 11,008 13,800 2,792
CSP Revenues 63,817 63,917 255,667 319,584 63,917
Federal Special Ed 1,768 1,769 7.076 23,098 16,022
Federal Title 8,859 8,859 61,172 70,031 8,859
Food Service 17.018 17,019 154,194 171,213 17,018
Total Other Revenue 84,316 94 316 685,049 852,726 157,677
Total Revenue 257,316 257,316 2,682,656 3,122,089 439,433

Expenditure Calculations

Salaries and Benefits 95471 95471 1,117,635 1,260,842 143,207
Contracted Services 24394 24,384 212,868 212,868 0
Communications Services 1,513 1,513 12,000 12,000 0
Postage 675 675 3,000 3,000 0
Utilities 2,037 2,037 20,000 20,000 0
iProperty & Casualty Insurance 1,384 1,384 9,274 9,274 0
Repairs and Maintenance o 0 7,500 7,500 (0)
Contracted Transportation 21,182 21,182 292 000 292,000 0
Travel and conferences 0 0 4,930 5,000 70
Student Field Trips 805 905 4,000 4,000 ¢
Building Lease 29,374 29,374 270,000 270.000 0
Other Rentals and Operating Leases 114 114 3,000 3,000 0
Non Instructional - Supplies and Materials 343 343 21,000 21,000 0
Instructional Supplies ¢} 0 2,082 1,731 (351)
Textbooks and workbooks 0 0 0 0 0
Standardized Tests 1] 0 0 0 0
Furniture and Other Equipment 0 0 0 0 ]
Technology Equipment 0 0 246 250 4
Interest 47 47 1,200 1,200 0
Dues and memberships 0 0 1,061 1,000 (61)
State Special Ed 27,487 27 487 256 856 273,600 13,744
Federal Title Funds 6,387 6,387 63,644 70,031 6,387
Federal Special Ed Expenditures 2211 2211 23,098 23,098 o}
CSP Grant Expenditures 46,733 46,733 319,584 319,584 0
Food Service Expenditures 26,270 26,270 214,016 214,016 0
Total Expenses 286,529 286,529 2,861,995 3,024,994 162,999

Budgeted Revenue less Expenditures

Monthly cash flow surplus (deficit) (29,213) (29.213)
Draw/(Payment) on LOC o] 0
Additional Payables and other Balance Sheet ltems 0 0
Beginning Cash Balance (Deficit) 237,383 208,170
Ending Cash Balance (Deficit) 208,170 178,957

Beltz, Kes, Darling & Associates 10 of 20 03/08/2016



NORTHEAST COLLEGE PREP
Minneapolis, MN

Attendance / Enroliment Report
FY 2015-2016

Membership (Enroliment) as of:

Grade 10M1 111 1211 1M 21 3n 41 51 6/1 End of
Year
K 48 48 47 47 47 47
1 45 46 45 415 42 42
2 45 45 44 44 43 43
3 25 25 25 24 24 24
4 29 29 29 28 30 30
GRAND TOTAL| 192 193 190 188 186 186 0 0 0 0
210 - - o ‘Membership (Enrollment) - S
R S . e S — e
200 e g i el il i i ———— e A ———— E—— ———
195 YO —————————e - — i S T e ——— — i T —.
: — '""""’"—-—_“\“
i . — I .-.;h..”:‘-%...._ e e e e e
185 +— — ’ - e e e e s e — i
1T T LS — i R — S R AR e
175 -:'- —_— e i = —_— =
170 _h, - E— P R e e = R P S e i TSR SO ST S S —— i T
165 ~ e —
160 T T T T T 3
10/1 11/1 12/1 1/1 2/1 3/1

——Membership (Enroliment)

W

Beltz, Kes, Darling & Associates 11 of 20 03/08/2016



05.16.02.00.03-010082 Monthly Board Check Register (Dates: 02/01/16 - 02/29/16) BAGE: 1
CHECK CHECK INVOICE
DATE NUMBER OBJ VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
02/02/2016 41724 Consult. Fees / Fees For Svcs 2 Chance to Grow Admin services for 1EP 3rd 235,55
party billing 6.73hrs@s3s
02/02/201% 41725 kssurant Employes Be Life Insurnace Premiums: 522.83
February
02/02/2016 41726 Instructionzl Splys Byers, Kayla Reim: classroom library books 25.56
0z/02/2016 41728 Instructional Splys Office Depot Classroom supplies: markers 3.31
02/02/2016 41726 Instructional Splys Of fice Depot Classrcoom supplies: markers 17.24
and pens
02/02/2016 41728 Instructional Splys Office Depot Classroom supplies: index 6.17
cards
0z/02/2016 41728 Instructional Splys Office Depot Classrocom supplies: pens, 3553
protector sheets, omni box
02/02/2016 41728 Instructional Splys Office Depot Classroom supplies: sketch 46.33
book, book ends, clipboard
Uz2/02/72016 41728 Instructional Splys Office Depot Classroom supplies: post it 18.69
notes
02/02/2016 41728 Non-Instructicnal Supplies Office Depot Cffice Supplies: copy paper 95.85
02/02/2016 41729 Instructional Splys Pavia, Giovanni Reim: Food for Festial of 21.00
Nations
02/02/2016 41729 Instructional Splys Pavia, Giovanni Reim: Classroom supplies - 58.26
cups, yarn, pompoms, pipe
cleaners, paper
02/02/2016 41730 Travel, Conf.i& Reg. keds, Manar keim: Janitorial supplies - 12.Z0
cleaning supplies, workroom
supplies 10/10-1/27/2016 and
mileage
02/02/2016 41730 Hon=Instructienal Supplies Reds, Manar Reim: Janitorial supplies - 100.18
cleaning supplies, workroom
supplies 10/10-1/27/2016 and
mileage
02/02/2016 41731 Consult. Fees / Fees Fcr Sves Steppingstone Devele January Custodial services 1,800.00
02/02/2016 41721 Operating lLeazses or Rentals Steppingstone Develo February Rent 16,944,280
0270272016 41732 Consult. Fees / Fees For Svcs The Design Fartnersh Code study to see if can use 2,250.00
church basement next year,
zlso fees from the City of
Minneapolis for prelimanzry
plan review
02/02/2016 41722 Dues / Merb The Design Partnersh Code study to see if can use 75.00
church basement nrext year,
also fees from the City of
Minneapolis for prelimanary
plan review
02/02/201% 41733 Indiv Instructiomal Sply Wigant, Sarah Reim: Sped Supplies: magnets, 154.65
Brain temper jar, apples to
apples, connect 4
12/3-1/718/2016
02/02/2016 41734 EQUI-VEST Administrs Payroll accrual 1,460.00
02,/02/201¢6 41734 EQUI-VEST Administrz Payroll accrual 20.00
02/710/2016 41735 Utilities kspen Waste Systems Feb Waste and Recycling 455.39%
service
02/10/201¢6 41736 lnstructional Splys Barnes & HNobles, Inc Classroom libraries 163,92
02/10/201¢ 41736 1nstructional Splys Bzrres & Nobles, Inc Classroom libraries 3.16
02/10/201¢€ 41737 Dues / Memb City of Minneapolis JAnnual Loading Zone Charge 150.00
02/10/2016 41738 Cemmunication Services Comcast PBusiness Phone service 2/1-2/28%/2016 320.3%
02/10/2016 41739 Consult. Fees / Fees For Svcs Discovery Benefits Employee Flex spending 50.00
account menthly charcge
Beltz, Kes, Darling & Associates 12 0f 20 03/08/2016




05.16.02.00.02-010082 Monthly Board Check Register {(Dates: 02/01/16 - 02/29/16) 2

CEECK CHECK INVOICE

DATE NUMBER OBJ VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

02/10/2016 41740 Food Done Right lood Student lunches, breakfast 12,096.34
and milk 1/1-2/1/2016

02/10/2016 41740 Feod Dene Right Food Student lunches, brezkfast 2,361.28
and milk 1/1-2/1/2016

02/10/2016 41740 Food Done Right Food Student lunches, breskfast 1,297.10
and milk 1/1-2/1/2014%

02/10/2016 41741 Ed Payments to Other Agencies Integrative Therapy OT: 31.75hrs@$BZ.50 2,61%.40
1/12-1/25/201¢

0z/1¢/2016 41742 Consult, Fees / Fees For Svcs Magstadt, Lori keading Interventions 163.75
1/26-2/%72016 11,75nrs@ses

02/10/201¢ 41743 Travel, Conf.& Reg. Martinez, Francisco Reimbursement: Parking and 20.04
mileage

02/10/2016 41744 Instructional Splys Martin, Sarah Reinmbursement: 1/21-1/31/2016 70.98
Festival of Nations supplies,
classroom supplies

02/10/2016 1745 Ceonsult, Fees / Fees For Sves NEMAA Bd in Art-a-whirl book 508.00

02/10/2016 41746 Instructional Splys Office Depot Classroom supplies: washable 3.62
markers

02/10/2016 41746 Instructicnzl Splys affice Depot Classroom supplies: dry erase 33.01
markers and 3 hole punch

0z2/10/2016 41747 Travel, Conf.& Reg. Osmzn, Saeed keimpursement: Parking ana 16.91
mileage

02/10/2016 41747 Travel, Conf.& Reg. QOsman, Saeed Reimbursement: mileage 49.8%
12/3-1/12/2016 for Bus
Monitoring

02/10/2016 4174% Travel, Conf.& Reg. Pavia, Giovanni Reimbursement: Parking and 24,24
mileage Classoom materials

02/10/2016 41748 Instructional Splys Pavia, Giovanni Feimbursement: Parking and 7.48
mileage Classcom materials

02/10/201¢6 41749 Consult., Fees / Fees For Svcs Presearcn Background Employee Background checks 359.80

02/10/2016 41750 Travel, Cenf.& Rea. Reda, Manar Reimbursement: water, parking 32.83
for recruitment; Janitorial
supplies, keys

02/1G/2016 41750 Travel, Cenf.& Reg. Redaz, Manar Reimbursenent: water, parking 10.00
for recruitment; Janitorial
supplies, keys

02/1G/720106 41750 Food Reda, Manar Reimpursement: water, parking 2.99
for recruitment: Janitorial
supplies, keys

02/10/2016 41750 Non-lnstructional Supplies Reda, Manar Reimbursement: water, parking 53.22
for recruitment; Janitorial
supplies, keys

02/10/2016 41751 Travel, Conf.é Reg. Sass, Erina Reimpursement: Per Diem for 165.43
Conference trip - food,
travel, transportation

02/1C/2016 41751 Non-lnstructional Supplies Sass, Erikas Reimbursement: Cffice chair &§.56
for new hire 2/7/16

02/10/2016 41752 Tnstructional Splys Schneider, Joanna Reimbursement: Festival of 3.34
Mations Expenses 1/20/16

02/10/20186 41753 Workers Comp SEM Workers Comp Insurance 1,562.00

02/1G/2016 41754 Consulil. Fees / Fees For Sves Teaching Temps 1726/2016 Sub Teachers 227.50

02/10/201¢ 41755 Consult, Fees / Fees For Svces Technology By besign 3/1-4/1/2016 Network Services 305.75

02/10/2016 41755 Fed Contracted Services Technology By Design 3/1-4/1/2016 1,974.25
TechProtect /CrashFlan PROe
Backup

32/10/2016 ¢1756 Ed Payments to Other Agencies Wordplay Speech & Lz 20.60nhrs@sks 1/18-1/27/2016 1,751.00

Beltz, Kes, Darling & Associates

13 of 20

03/08/2016



05.16.02.00,03-010082 Monthly Board Check Register (Dates: 02/01/16 - 02/29/16) FAGE: 3

CHECK CHECK INVOICE

DATE NUMBER OBJ VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

02/10/2016 41757 Utilities Xcel Energy 12/8-1/11/2016 Electricity 404.76
Service

02/10/2016 41758 Ed Fayments to Other Agencies Anderson, Karen DHH 1hrs@$75 plus mileage 104.12
12/3/2015

02/11/2016 201500094 Discovery Benefits Fléx 2:.11.16 59.27

0271172016 201500094 Discovery Benefits Flex 2.22.16 12.00

02/12/2016 201500089 Internal Revenue Ser Payroll accrual 47.20

02/12/2016 201500089 Internal Revenue Ser Payroll accrual 4,411,286

02/12/2016 201500089 Internal Revenue Ser Payroll accrual £.92

02/12/2016 201500089 Internal Revenue Ser Payroll accrual 3,132.7¢

02/12/2016 201500089 Internal Revenue Ser Payroll accrual 34.64

0z/12/2016 201500089 Internal Revenue Ser Payroll accrual 732,69

G2/12/201¢ 201500089 Internzl Revenue Ser Payroll accrual §.10

02/12/2016 201500089 Internal Revenue Ser Payroll accrual 3,132.76

0z/12/2016 201500089 Internal Revenue Ser Payroll accrual 34.64

02/12/2016 201500089 Internal Revenue Ser Payroll accrual 732.69

02/12/2016 201500089 Internal Revenue Ser Payrell accrual 8.10

02/12/2016 201500020 Minnesota Revenue Fayroll accrual 0.0C

02/12/2016 201500091 MN Dept of Revenue Payrell accrual 1,859,286

02/12/20i6 201500091 MN Dept of Revenue Payroll accrual 4.21

02/12/2016 201500092 Public Employees Ret Payroll accrual 767,94

02/712/201¢ 201500092 Public Employees Ret Payroll accrual 36.31

02/12/201¢ 201500092 Public Employees Ret Fayroll accrual BB6, 06

02/12/2016 201500092 Public Employees Ret Payroll accrual 41,90

02/12/2016 201500093 Tezchers Retirement Payroll accrual 2,923.36

02/12/2016 201500093 Teachers Retirement Payroll accrual 2,923,3¢

D2/1€/2016 4175% Consult., Fees / Fees For Svcs Yang, Kahlil 1/12-2/9/2016 Teaching 150.00
Students Art 10hrs@s$ls

02/16/2016 41760 EQUI-VEST Administra Payroll accrual 1,330.00

02/16/2016 41760 EQUI-VEST Administra Payroll accrual 20.00

02/19/2016 41761 Censult. Fees / Fees For Svcs Abdo, Eick, & Meyers Audit services 1,500.00

02/19/2016 41762 Contracted Transportation Bille Bus Company Student Transportation 25,909.09
payment 8 of 11

02/719/2016 41763 Ed Payments t¢ Other Agencies Edify Yocuth LLC SpEd: 12.75hrs@S$85 1,083.95
1/6-1/27/2016

02/19/201¢ 41764 Health Partners Medical and Dental 975,18
March

02/18/2016 41764 Health Partners Medical ans Dental 11,157.11
March

02/19/201¢ 41765 Bd Peayments to Other Agencies Integrative Therapy OT - 13.25hrs@$62.50 1,093.13
1/27-1/28/2016

02/19/2016 41766 Travel, Conf.é& Reg. Internaticnal Baccal Accountd S050997 9,900.00
PYP Northeast College Frep
2018

02/19/201¢ 41767 Consult. Fees / Fees For Svcs International Baccal Account# S050997 9,900.00
PYP Northeast College Frep
2016

02/19/201¢ 41768 red Contracted Services Loffler Companies, 1 Copler leass 1,;:3535:85

0271972016 41769 Utilities Minneapolis Finance Water Usage: 1/3-2/3/2016 332.28

02/19/2016 41770 Hen-Instructional Supplies Office Depot Office supplies - copier 127.80
paper

02/19/2016 41770 Instructional Splys Office Depot Classroom supplies - Eazsal 66.14
Pads and flip chart markers

02/19/2016 41771 Travel, Conf.& Reg. Pavia, Giovanni Feimbursment: Professional 154,95
Levelopment - Msth,
Subtest, MTLS Registration

Beltz, Kes, Darling & Associates 14 of 20 03/08/2016




05.16,02.00.03-010082 Monthly Board Check Register (Dates: 02/01/16 - 02/29/1¢€) PAGE: 4

CHECK CHECK INVOICE

DATE _ NUMBER OBJ VENDOR DESCRIPTION _ AMOUNT
2/13/2018

02/19/2016 41772 Travel, Conf.& Reg. Phillips, Carl Reimbursement: Donuts, lunch 10.00
and coffee for staif during
school choice fair and
parking 2/6/2016

02/19/2016 41172 Food Phillips, Carl Reimbursement: Donuts, lunch 85.12
and coffee for staff during
school cheice fair and
parking Z/6/201¢

02/19/2016 41773 Non-Instructional Supplies Sass, Erika Reimbursement: Office 9,85
supplies - copies of floor
plans enlarged

02/19/2016 41774 Commur:ication Services T-Mebile Cell Phone Service: 276.26
1/11-2/10/201¢

02/19/201¢6 41775 Consult. Fees / Fees For Sves Teachinag Temps Sub Teacher 2/12/2016 190.00

02/19/2016 41776 Food Wigant, Sarah Reimbursement: CST Snacks 14.75

02/22/201¢ 41777 Consult. Fees / Fees For Svcs Beltz, Kes, Dharling February Financial Management 4,460.00
and Accouting Services

02/24/201€ 201500095 Discovery Henefits Flex penefit 2.24,1¢ 12.00

02/24/2016 201500095 Discovery Benefits Flex benefit 2.24.1¢ 270.00

02/29/2016 41778 Consult, Fees / Fees For Svces A Chance te Grow Admin fee for 3rd party 115:15
pilling

02/29/2016 41779 Instructional Splys Adamscn, Elianna Reimbursement: Rest day 50.75%

' materials and Lit Circles

2/21-2/24/2016

02/29/2016 41780 Assurant ©mployee Be LTL/STD employee benefits fee 546.73

02/29/2016 ¢1781 Mon-Instructional Supplies Bertelson One Source QOffice szupplies: trash bags 139.24

02/29/2016 41782 Utilities CenterPoint Energy  Monthly gas charge 785.52
1/7-2/472016

02/29/2016 41783 Communication Services CenturyLink Fhone service 2/10-3/9/2016 118,72

02/26/201€ 41784 Communication Services Comcast Monthly internet servi 197.68
2/24-3/23/2016

0272972016 41785 Ed Payments Lo Other Agenci Integrative Therapy OT - 41.5hrs@sg82,50 3,423.77
2/5-2/21/2016

02/249/2016 41786 Consult. Fees / Fees For Svcs Magstadt, Lori Reading Intervention 810.00
2/12-2/24/201¢

0z/29/2016 41787 Travel, Conf.& Reag. HMandujano, Juans Reimbursement: mileage 27.00
50miles@.54 2/16-2/23/2016

02/28/2016 41768 Non-Instructional Supplies Office Depot Office supplies: markers 3.56

02/29/2016 41788 NMon-Instructiensl Supplies Office Depot Office supplies: lint reller 5.78
and tape

02/29/2016 41788 Non-Instructicnal Supplies 0ffice Depot Office supplies: Safety Pins 2:\65

0272972016 41768 Instructional Splys Office Depot Classroom supplies: rclders, 34.95
protectors sheets

0Z2/29/2016 41788 Non-Instructionzl Supplies Qffice Depot Office supplies: pencil bozx 131.288
and paper

02/29/2016 41789 Travel, Conf.& Reg. Pavia, Giovanni milezge 44milesE$.54 23.7¢
2/11-2/23/2016

02/29/2016 4178% Travel, Conf.s Reg. Pavieg, Giovanni Reimbursement: FPearson 89.585
Education pedagogy test
2/24/2016

02/29/2016 41768% Instructional Splys Pavia, Gicvanni Reimbursement: spanish 184.26
classroom materials
2/20-2/22/2016

0z/29/201¢€ 41790 Trzvel, Conf.& Reg. fass, Erika Reimbursement: dowel for 10.00
carnival game. wall plates

Beltz, Kes, Darling & Associates 15 of 20 03/08/2016



05.26.02.00.03-010082

Monthly Board Check Register

CHECK CHECK

DATE NUMBER OBJ

02/29/201¢6 41790 MNon-Instructicnal Supplies
02/29/2016 41791 Non-lnstructional Supplies
02/29/2016 41791 Consult. Fees / Fees For Sves
02/2%/2016 41781 Operating leases or Rentals
02/28/2016 41792 Dues / Memb

02/22/2016 41793 Consult. Fees / Fees For Sves
02/29/2016 41794 Ed Pavments to Other Agencies

02/29/201€
02/29/2016
02/28/201¢

02/29/2016
02/29/2016
02/29/2016
02/29/2016
02/29/2016
02/29/201¢
02/29/201%
02/29/2016
02/29/2016
02/29/2016
02/29/2016
02/29/2016
02/29/201¢6
02/29/2016
02/29/2016
02/29/2016
02/29/2016
02/29/2016
02/29/2016
02/29/2016

41795 Utilities
201500096 Consult, Fees / Fees
201500096 Consult. Fees / Fees

201500097
201500097
201500097
201500097
201500097
201500697
201500087
201500087
201500097
201500087
201500097
201500098
201500099
201500099
201500100
201500100
201500100
201500100
201500101
201500101

Beltz, Kes, Darling & Associates

For 8wcs

For Svce

VENDOR

Sass, Erika

(Dates: 02/01/16 - 02/29/16) 5
INVOICE
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
for outlets, and parking
2/14-2/26/2016
Reimbursement: dowel for 1.70
carnival game, wall plates
for cutlets, and parking
2/14-2/26/2016
Steppingstone Develo February janitorial supplies 43.77
Sreppingstone levelo February custodial services 1,800.00
Steppingstone Develo March lease 16,944,80
Student Acheivement Authorizer fees for FY15-16 16,773.00
Sub teachers 2/16/2016 233.75

Teaching Temps
Wordplay Speech & Le

¥cel Energy
Sunrise Banks

Sunrise Banks

Internzl Revenue Ser
Internal Revenue Ser
Internsl Revenue Ser
Internal Revenue Ser
Internal Revenue Ser
Internal Revenue Ser
Internzl Revenue Ser
Internal Revenue §
Internal Revenue Ser
Internal Revenue Ser
Internal Revenue Ser
Minnesota Revenue
MN Dept of Revenue
MN Dept of Revenue
Public Employees Ret
Public Employees Ret
Puplic Employees Ret
Public Employees Ret
Teachers Retirement

Teachers ketirement

16 of 20

Speech: 18.53hrs@s85
2/1-2/10/2016

Gas service 1/11-2/9/2016
ACH per item Iee
Online cash nmgmt fee
maintenance

Payroll accrual
Payroll accrual
Payroll accrual
Payrell accrual
Payrell accrual
Payrell accrual
Payroll accrual
Fayroll accrual
Payroll accruzl
Pzyroll accrual
Payroll accrual
Payroll accrual
Payroll accrual
Payrcll accrual
Payrcll accrual
Fayroll accruel
Fayroll accrual
Payroll accrusl
Peyroll accrual

Payroll sccrual

Totals for checks

03/08/2016

1,575.05

90

=B
o =
[6,S

W
1

47.20
4,95%2,70
4.44
3,460.93
3503
E09.44
.36
3,460.93
35,713
809,44
B.36
0.00
2,107.08
2,37
641.00
37.4%5
739.61
43.21
3,500.18
3,509.18

@

214,1%4,93




bE"800°

ST/E1/20 r0Z

112 000 000 000 SO0 4 10

$1°21°¢ uoTiEdnpa

INNOHWY LITEED

L0 ZYINZ #LATEIAH

INNOJOY HOILAI¥DSEA 1..1aaY

A301STH ATjug yoieg qem $T0T/LT/Z0 910Z-ST0Z

E 03/08/2016

rexousd SWIAI 9TAI T
FONFU3ITE/NOILATEDSAA  FONA/EAVN  ENIT

UOT3IEDNPT TEIVUSI SYECI 9TR4 512040

SAIVLS NISIH0 HoIvd aLvd 1SOd ¥VEX TYOSIJ HOILdIEDSAd HOIVE
62 L9B'GT- 00°0 FONINIIIA TYIOL HOLYH
FZTLYE'6T 0eto OIYE 40i STVIOL 977090 YIEWON HOIVE HOd $ATHINA dNIT &
10t
PeT9L3E 91/11/E0 £iz 00F 10 000 000 $00 ¥ 10 uta I STITL SA¥AS 9TAd I
G1pd uoTiECNPI
T 0070 S1/11/20 A ¥ 10 osds SA¥AS 91A4 3 3
LS 6LE 00°0 9T/11/20 112 M Z0 1 1e70bsy I
867181 00°0 91/11/20 o1z ¥ Z0 4ount wMAHH 9 1
0T'Eks” 00°0 /11720 602 ZLy 10L ¥ Z0 0] pesnped 9914 g I
Z0 Leb ‘P 000 91/11/20 80 GOL ¥ Z0 iseIxeaiq v T
9676861 000 91/11/20 L0z ¥ Z0L 3 20 {ORUS TOOYDS 33TV t 8 1
527661 00°0 91/21/20 202 D0E SOt 4 20 4E82g 21Ei5 2 W
ZL Sk 00°0 91/11/20 507 0L g z0 83238 T < 1
LINOOWY LIQHEHD LNOOWY LI=Zd Ia A4INZ KLATEOTA INNOJDY ROILATEDSEA 1,Laa¥ FONZGLITd/NOILATHOSAA  [OMd/EWYN  dNIT MNVE
AI03STH 1eg d8M 910Z/LL/Z0  910Z-510Z syuswhed UsuNT 61/ 9182
SNINIS NISINO HOLWE @Ll¥d LSOd HVEA TWISIJ NOILAIHOSEA HOLVE
00°0 91/22/20 viz 00F 658 £00 000 SOC 4 TC ‘7 JUEID ST TR 1 T
INNOWY LIE3d 1d Z4INE $LATEOEH INNODOY NOILAINOSEA 1.1da¥ FONAMZITH/NOILAId0SAd  [O¥d/EWWN  ENIT MNWE
Az098TH  AX3ud YOIPE g8M 910Z/£Z/Z0 910Z-S10¢ 91 zz'z 3tscdsq u=IH 455 9TA3 910
SOLIVLS NISIHO HOLYE dIvd LSOd ¥YEA TYOSId NOILAI¥OS3A HELYd
00°0 FONIE3A1T0 TYI0L HOLWE

Darling & Assocl8

09°1 HOLWE ¥04 $IYLOL 120490  d3gHON HDIVE ¥04 S3TdlnNd 3NIT €
00°0 000 000 000 500 ¥ 10 woT3eonpy TEIBUSD 9TA4 £ 4
jusw Loy
09°'1 91¢ 10 121 ¥ 10 IOTIRINPE TEISUSY G1-F1Ad Z i
FL90€ ‘E o0 91/9Z/20 512 00 12Z1 ¥ TO ucT3ed0Dd TeTO8dS ST-F1hd 1 N1
LNOOWY LICEED LNOOWY LIG3d L AYINT #I4IFDHH INNODOV NOILATWOSEA ‘T,1dav FONTUEATE/NOILJINISEd  LOWd/AWVN  EANIT e

1 d9¥d

Azo3sTH AZaul 102 SY3QI 9144 oz
SOIVLS NIDINO HOLVE 2IVd 1SOd ¥VEX TYOSId NOIIJI™OSEd HOLVE

§IdT1d23d HSWD LAANI TYdIANID

£500T0-00°00D 20721750



03/08/2016

8of 20

Krexvrxyxyxprrsxxnnxxxxrxrx 330der yo pug FHRRRFRRERIRRFF RN RN

grTLER 96T~ 0070 FONIHAIIIA TYLIOL ONWHED
80°6£8786T Q91 STYLOL UNYHD SIHOLYY G d0d SIIWINA FNIT 0Z
08'2L6'81- 00°0 JONI¥AAI1Q TYLOL HOLvE
08°2L6'81 00To HOLYS ¥03 $TYiCL LE08D  WIHHON HOLVE ¥04 SHIYLINZ 3NIT 9
UOTIBUO]
ZE"TL 000 91/10/20 £0Z 960 000 000 000 SO0 ¥ 10 UoTiEpUnOd M SUL 9144 a 1
UQTIBUCD UOT)EpUNC, %
00'000°s 000 91/10/20 Z0Z 960 000 000 000 S00 ¥ [0 S3AEIDH ‘Q puE ‘P 9TX] g .w. T
£6°2€6 000 91/10/20 102 0ZE 000 000 OTTL SOO 3 10 punjyey o1 tqoW-JL 9TXI v m [
JUBUBS IGYWT BT “
PO PYE ‘1 00°0 91/10/20 00z [0 ZLE Q00 Q00 SO0 d 1O ButTTT1g A33Bd PIC 9[AS -
TUSWSSINQUT ey M
5°F 0070 91/10/20 €61 140 248 000 000 SO0 4 10 burtira Ajzeq pig 91id Z D, 1
uoTeuog m
00°000'1 000 91/10/20 861 960 000 000 000 00 ¥ 10 $193N9Y UOSWOYL 9Txd I NI
LNAOWY LIIQTdD LNOOWY LI€3d 10 XYINZ #IdTIDTE INONCJDY NOILAIYOISHEA T,1daY HONTIAITE/NOLLAINDSEA  £O¥d/EWYN  ANIT IW%
A103sTH  A23um YOIEA qBM 910Z/60/20 BH107-5102 itsodsg rooysg 911w 912040
SNIVLS NISIHO HOIVE S2IVd LSOd ¥¥IX TYISId NOILJTHOSEd HOLVE

$39vd

SI4IID3d HSYD LNANI TYdIANID

€500T0-00°00°20"91°50



SZLTP 984D
aseysing

Z/¢ -

‘gyoog AJBIGTT WOCISSE]D X0] SPM

‘38D 03 p3usH woajg

TUBWSSINQUTSY

syoog 90Tdd JT1EHM/SI=Ag eliey aaoW

000AYASHEEAY

03/08/2016

96762 0070 910Z/20/€0 0€P DOO 000 £0Z 010 2 10
zre -
azL Ik 308UD ‘syo0d SIeIQT] WOOIESELD I0] SEAM
aseysInd ‘450 031 pAuUSd woaj] JusWwISANqUTSY
000 96°6Z 9102/20/€0 0fb €58 £00 £0Z 010 3 10 §y00g 85T1d JTEH/819Ad E(ABY SA0W QO0AVNSHIRE 1
INOOWY LIQEdD INNOWY 11920 FIVA AYINI FONTIZITE / LHNO2DY NOILATHOSEd TYNOILIQAY/NOILAITMOSId  [0€d/EWEN ANTT
ATo1sTH £I13u3 Yo3led 9T0Z/6Z/Z0 9102-$T07 ssbuey) DUTRPOD 4SO 9107 98l pue uep  4SDY1Z0
SQIVLS NIDIWO HOIWE EI¥d LSOd dVdX TYISId NOILdTdDSEd HOLVE
GLYLIT'V SLULTT R STYLIOL
pHuUsS 031 I 2T73ITL woxs
00°0Z1 00°C 9T0Z/E0/€0 817 T0¥ 000 91Z 010 4 10 s3Tzousd pue pusdiils §E/7 SSES EYIAZ SA0W Q0UIEd SS¥sS zI
p3usn 03 I ST3TL wWoij
0070 00°0Z1 910Z/€0/E0 817 000 000 0S50 S00 3 10 s3T3susg pup puadTis 6Z/¢ SSET XTI INOK 000IH3 SSVS 11
p3auesy o031 [ B[3ITL worj b
02766 000 9102/E0/€0 01z 10k 000 91Z 0T0 4 10 s3Tjausg pue pusdlig §2/7 SSES BYTIF DAOW DOOIHF SSVE 01 w
pdusn o3 ] SI3ITL worj e
00°0 0Z°66 9102/£0/¢€ 01z 000 000 0S0 S00 3 10 $3TI5ued pue puadiilg §Z/Z SEBS EYTI3 SAOH 000Id3 S5VS 5
pFua9 03 I 3T3TL wory
0070091 00°0 9T0Z/EC/ED 981 TOV 000 91Z 010 3 10 s1TI9usd pue pusdIif 6Z/¢ SSES ¥ATIA SAOW 000INI SSVS ]
pIUsSyH 03 [ S[ITL wexj
q0°0 007008 '1 9102/£0/€0 S8T 000 000 050 S00 2 TO s3T179uUag PUE PusdIi§ €Z/¢ SSES ©4TXF “AOW 000IHI SSYS L
pguss 03 I ST3ITL WO}
00°0%T 0070 910Z/E0/€0 21z 10% 000 $IZ 010 3 10 sitzsusg pue puadiis §z/¢ SATTTTUd D SA0W 000¥YITIIHd 9
pausg o1 I S[ITL woIj
00°G 007081 9102/E0/€0 312 000 00O 050 500 4 10 sirrausg pue puadiig 62/%Z SATITTYA D AW 000¥WITIIHA g @
paus) ©1 1 ST3ITL wWo3 .m
557 gvl 000 9T0Z/£0/€0 01Z T0¥ 000 91Z 070 3 10 s117oueg pue puedtis 6Z/Z SAT[1TUd D rOW QOO¥YITTIHA H m
pgusy 03 [ 81311 WOIJ <
0oo 55°8pL S10Z/E0/€0 0TZ 000 000 050 S00 3 10 s31jsueg pue pusdils 62/ SATTTITUA D SACH 000¥YITIIHA 3 M,
pauan o3 I 9TiTl woxJ m
0070002 000 910Z/€0/£0 981 T0b 000 912 010 3 10 sy1jsueg pue pusdilg 6z/z SATITTUA D SAOH (00¥YITTIHd z w.
p3uss 03 1 STITL woly 2
0070002 9T0Z/£0/€0 981 000 000 050 S00 3 10 g31jeuey pue pusdlls 6z/7 SATTITUL D SA0K 000YVITTIHA 1 N
INOOWY LICQEED INNOWY LIddd FING ZYINF EONTIEITE / IRNODIV NOILdIu0S3d TYNOILIAAY/NOILAI¥ISEA  [O¥d/TWNUN EANIT M
Az03sTH £13u3 yole| 910Z/62/Z0 9102-5102 p3usg 03 spusdrls sdTTTIUE Pue SSES 3AaOW dILSITZ0
SOLVLS NIDI¥O HOIVE ELVd LSOd ¥V3X TYDSIE NOIIJIdISEA HOLVE

130vd

SETELNT TYNNOCL INdNI TWHIANIS

£S00T0-00°00°20°91°50



rrxsyrxxrrrrnrenvsnnyray 3T0d0T JO DU wrswrmsxvuxssvssyavxsyay

BLTT92°S1 L 'THZ'GT STY.IOL m
B1/Z = E9LLF ADOUD n..2m
59°08% 00°0 9102/20/€0 £0E 658 €00 OTT 500 3 10 ‘DUTPOD 450 108a10) o1 ssbeIlsan IsT1don SACKH 000 HA1IIOT 0z w
61/2 - BILLE AD9UD °
a0 S9°088 9102/20/£0 10F 658 €00 G093 010 3 T0 ‘BUTPCD 48D 1093303 03 sebersap I8Tdo) DAOW D00 HITIIOT 6T
3sbpng UT 10N ‘61/Z - 89L1b A294D
0z €Lh 00°0 9102/20/€0 €CE 658 €00 OTT GO0 d TO ‘PIUSH 03 46O WOII Iudwdeg 9SedT ISTAOD S4ACH 000 HITILOT 81
18bpng UT 10N ‘61/Z - §9L1F A28yD
00-0 0Z°EL¥ 9102/20/€0 0Lt 000 000 S09 000 4 [0 ‘'PIUBD O3 48D WOl juswied sses] IaTdod 2A0W 000 HIATIIOT LT
J26png UT JON ‘§/1 - 9L91F UD9YD
0Z'ELY 000 910Z/20/€0 £0€ 658 E00 OTT 500 3 10 ‘PIUSS 03 JSD woaF juswied HSEIT I5TAOD 2A0KW 000 UATIAON 91
19bpnd Ul JON ‘§/1 - 9.9Tr HOYD
00°0 QZ ELY 9102/20/¢80 0LE Q00 000 S09 010 3 T0 'pausg 03 4SO woil juawied asedT IaT7dos 3A0H 000 ¥3TIA0T s1
6L/2 = 99LTP %o34YD
0070066 000 9102/20/€0 99€ 658 £00 09 010 3 10 ‘d8D ©1 pdusn wel) BUTUTEIL dAd AITSUQ 9ACH Q00LYNYIINI vl
61/ = 99LTF ¥23UD
0070 0070066 9102/20/€0 £0C 656 £00 0r9 QL0 2 10 'dS0 031 pdusy wolj DBUTUTEIL 4id B3TSUQ SACKW 0Q0LYMNIALNT £1
001/& - SSLTF A29YyD “dSD 01 p4uan
SL°G0E 000 9102/20/£0 S0 000 190 0€9 QIO 3 10 woij sedralsg 1roddng YIomIBN 1/b=1/8 2A0W DODOTONHIZL 71 <
01/2 - GSLIP #23YyD ‘353 03 pIusy M
0070 §L°G0E 910Z/20/50 £0€ 655 E€00 0E9 010 3 10 Woaz s801AsS a0ddng HIomIsN [/p-1/€ SA0M QODOTONHDEL It 4
81/1 - DOLTF 22Ul 'gSD 01 pauag
05" 119 000 9TCT/Z0/€0 SOE 000 000 Q€9 0T0 3 10 woly se0Tades 3xoddng qIomiaN [/€-1/T 40K Q000TONHIIL ot
6T/1 - 00LIb 4984y ‘dSD 031 p3uan
oero 06119 9102/20/£0 £0t S8 €00 0€9 010 3 [0 woIy s807AISS 330ddng {IOmIsN T/€-1/T @A0W Q00OTONHIAL o
ZZ/Z = LLLIV #204D ‘dSD O3 pgusn
00°LT1’T 2070 910Z/20/€0 S0€ 000 000 OIT S00 3 10 WOII Sa0TAISS Adenigsi voy¥d JO UOTIIOd SAOW Q0¥ ‘21134 ]
CT/T = LLLTP H08Y) “dS) o] pgausy
0070 00" LIT'T 910Z/20/€0 EOE 658 €00 OII S00 3 TO wWeIJ S8dTATag Aienrqad vayd JO UOTIIOd 2A0W Q00N ‘Z.L138 L
61/1 - L89TF 428UD 'dSD 031 pdus9 %
2
00 LTI T 0oto 9102/20/¢€0 S0€ 000 000 OTT S00 3 10 woI3 seoladeg Asenuep yON8 JO UOTIICd BACK Q0OM ‘Zl14d 9 ‘m
6T/T - L89TY 4°%YJ 'dSD 031 p3UeD a
000 00°LITT 9102/2Z0/€0 €0€ £S8 £00 01T S00 3 10 wolj €v0tazes AIenuep ¥ANE IO UOTIICd 8AOW 00OA ‘ZLI4S g m
g€/1 - 9L9Tp %22YD *dsD =
Z6°L5€ 000 3102/20/€0 L0 000 000 S09 010 3 10 01 p3usy woxy ssberanp 181dol ISTII0T SAOH D00 53131071 14 i
/T = 9L91F #D8UD ‘dsd a
000 Z6°LSE 9T0Z/2Z0/€0 10r 6S8 £00 SU% OL0 9 TO 04 paudy woiy saberoa( 181do) I91IJOT GAOW 000 HET440T £ m
JAONILNOD * ° N
INOOWY LICZED INOOKV LIGEd FIL¥a XYINI EONIIEITd / INDODIY NOILJIMOSEd TYNOILIAAY/NOIXLAI¥DSAA  rLodd/aEAYN ANIT M
A1018TH Azjuz uoled 9102/68/20 9102-5102 s3bUTyUD BUTPOD d4S) 910Z 494 PuUP uep 4809170
SNINLS NIDI¥O HOIYE 3JLVd LSOd W¥AX TYISId NOILAIYIS3IA HOLYH

+3D%d

o

SEIYVLING TYNINOL LOANI TWHENID

£600T0-00°00"20°9T" 50



Personnel Recommendations for March 15, 2016 Board Meeting

Licensed staf] revised contract arrangement:
Jordan Cook, from 1.0 Special Education teacher @ $42,745 to 0.85 Special LEducation
teacher @ $42,745 and 0.25 Bus Coordinator (@ $55,568.50.



NECP Board Election Timeline

April 1, 2016: Nominations Solicited from teachers, parents/legal guardians, and community
members, for all of the Director positions to be filled at the next annual meeting:

From June 2015 Board Meeting Minutes:
e Katia, Joanna, and Emily will be up for election June 2016

e Melissa, Couriney, Redouane will be up for election June 2017

May 1, 2016: Board Chair will compile a list of said nominees and notify eligible voters of the
nominees, the category of board membership for each nominee, and the date of the election

June 4, 2016 and June 6, 2016: Elections held

June 7, 2016 Annual Meeting

Bylaws:

Section 4. Nomination Process. At least sixty (60) days prior to a board election,

the Board of Directors, or its committee, will solicit nominations from teachers,
parents/legal guardians, and community members, for all of the Director positions to be
filled at the next annual meeting. Each nominee shall identify the category of board
membership — licensed teacher, parent/legal guardian, community member — for which
s/he is seeking election. The Board of Directors will compile a list of said nominees
and notify eligible voters of the nominees, the category of board membership for each
nominee, and the date of the election, at least thirty (30) days prior to the election. The
Board of Directors shall prepare ballots for use by voters which shall segregate

nominees by category of board membership.

Section 5. Eligible Voters. Each parent and legal guardian of a child enrolled at

the school and each employee of the school shall have the right to exercise one (1) vote



for its board candidates. A parent/legal guardian of a child enrolled at the school who is
also employed at the school shall have the right to exercise one (1) vote.

Section 6. Resignation and Removal. Directors may resign at any time, effective
immediately or at a specified later date, by giving written notice to the Board President
or the Secretary of the Corporation and shall be effective at the time specified therein,
or if no time is specified, at the time of its receipt by the President or Secretary. The
acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective. A director
may be removed at any time, by a two-thirds (2/3) majority vote of all remaining

directors of the Corporation.



High-Level Assessment Overview



JeaA 1se| 3s91-1s0d pue aid e jou InQg swliajul € —
JeaA 1se| wod) uaJiaylqg s

1591-150(d e
1eaA-PIA o
1591-94(d e

:1ead siyy asuey)

SWI491U|



VELE]
9peJs yaea Joj sa1j1aads) spim-jooyds SulyijoN —

YIMO.JE) JO SB3IY e
(sapedd Jomo|) saldaledis uoildeligns pue Uolppy —
(sepeJs Jaysiy) swa|qoid pIOM —

SY13uaJls .

YI1EIA



‘1eaA siyy Jonaqg
UoNAl "Ymmous jo ease 3uipusnbas :ieaA1seq —
YIMOoUF JO SBalY «

"U0I331}-UuouU U0 Ul 043z OS UOoI}Jly
Ul UIMOJ3 240\l "UOI}D1}-Uou pue uoidl Ul Yimous —
SY18UaJlS .

Adelall

WE ol e aaewres
} e - f"’"“‘.ﬂﬁ’ M
HETA B TeRR ¢
o gapem” ST iy =
AEIET s Rt _!...;,.




Adewwns |Sy4
910 1°91UIM

SuLtuIBe |

OSPLIgRSed

\V _“d




-1 S9peJd uey) JUBWISSISSE JUIDYIP € S| 3l 3SNeI] SMOJ 3533 WO} PIAOWAI )4

Q'S+ 0€T/60L «7-T yiew
L€+ ZET/68Y «7-T Suipeay

(wiou jeuoneu Suisn) Juapnis (wiou [euoneu 3uisn) passasse sapeso

13d yimo.8 jo syuiod agelany syuapnis Jo g/swiod yimoun | 13 13IGnS:

yimolo suipeay 13 YlelN 1Sv4



(8) %LT (0T) %ce (9T) %61 (0T) %1€ (£T) %¥S (21) %LE i
(S) %zt (2) %8t (S) %0t ~ (9) %61 (vT) %8S (Z1) %ES BIE
(¥T) %S€E (8T) %6€ (€T) %0¢€ (£T) %9¢€ (GT) %SE (21) %S¢ aul
(TT) %LT (¥T) %eE (TT) %9¢ (TT) %S2 (02) %LV (6T) %Er oL
Y3y Mo

- 12JUIM —J2JUIM | MO - ||Bd

¥su yBiy 18 sjuspnys jo dnoug) - HSU SLIOS 1B Sjuapns jo dnodd) 37 %S| MO] 1B SIu3pnis Jo dnoas W&

Bundsg SEUTT led

~ (=edoN) 110D 15EBYMON DY  (me@oN) H0DISEAYNON DM (€120 ON) "IIOD ISEBULON DY

_ (seaoN) 00 IseayloN p0 IO ¥SERUUON 70 oD iseaypoN o

(m12@ ON) "0 ISESULION €0 | N1l 1sealloN 0

(2320 ON) "*1j0D ISBAYLON Z0 | UlIeD 18B3ULON 20 | UIeD 1SESULON 20

(2120 ON) ""'(|0Q ISBBUHON L0 ~"UlieD ¥8E_LHON L0 . UlloD isedypoN L0

TS _ Hodai oedw) Ylepye

daid 9bajjo0 iseayroN

-1 YieN®



(oT) €€
(£) o€
(6T) LV
(6T) v
3std YSiH

— J21UIM

YsiH - |ied

ssu uBiy 1e suapnys jo dnoio [l

(£) €T
(£) 8T
(L7) 8S
(82) 59

(9T) TS (L) 12
() 62 (1) v
(Q) 1T (6) 6T
(8) 8T (£) ST

NSy | dysiy awos ASIY

—J3Jui | dwos - ||ed

%SU SWOS 12 SJUSpN}S jo dno1y |

(9T) 18
(01) T
(8T) v
(91) 8€

3SIY MO

— JDIUIMN

(8T) 9s
(£T) 89
(1T} £Z
(6) 0C

SIY
MoT - ||ed

Buudg

~ (eeaon) i 1E8UHON DY
(==Q ozv 100 18RO v0

..... " (=B oN) IIeD 1S2BULON EO
(egeq oN) ...__oo 1S2AUHON Z0

(eye@ oN) N0 182ALUON LO

daig 8Bsjj0) jSesyLOoN

-1 suipeaye

JOIIA

(120 ON) “*'ll00 1588ULION O
B 0D 1sEeYLION ¥0
|00 1S83YLON €0
| “I9D 1SPEYLON Z0
| “iepisesuuoN L0

vodal oedu Buipeaye

(=R

. _mmmctoz ...ug_
"lloQ 1SB3LUON 70
"lo0 1Se3UUON E0
1523LION 20
(100 ISBBUHON L0

wh
pi€
puC
sl



(oob (oo (oo (ot~ (ouiz  (oe)es | (oloos (o oo oL

(0)o (0)o (0)o ()91 (ohz  (oe)e9 (0lo (00 (0)0 daig abajjoD seaytoN

We - @% (#) % (#) % Mo = Ww | @ W% = @%

yBiH . swog Mo ybi 0 swog MO WiH . awog  moT jooyos
— e T = e

Hodal 1oedw| SpJojy\ @SUSSUON

daid abajjo] jSeeylioN
ssu ybiy ye sjuapnys jo dnois) . 3SU BWOS 12 suspnys jo dnoig %S MO] JE SIUSPNIS JO dnolD wg
Suudg JBJUIAA ired
___(megon) ebejoiseayon [ | "8B31j0D 1sE8ULON __(mizgon) “abajioD IsEaUNON.

Hodads 1oedw| SPJOAA @SUSSUON

dald ebaljog jseaylioN

SPJOAN SSUISUON )



(0)o0L (0)o (0)o @vi | @y | (ks (oee (9% (1e)g9 oL
- (oo (o)o (o (9)vi @y (s£)eg (01)ez (g)z1 (Le)59 daud sbajjoD 1se3uLoN
Cww | e | Ww | @ | W% | @w | W% | Ww | Wk
: ybiH swog MOT) ybiy auwog MO : yBiH - aweg MO |coyosg
— e e e

yodal edw) ) sousnbeg JequunN

daud abajjoD yseeyloN

ysu ybiy 12 spuapmis jo dnoig . }SH BWOS 12 sjuapms o dnoig e %S MO] 1B SjuUSpn}s o dnoio ﬁ
Buudsg I Ies

- aba)jos JSEaULON

(ereq onj ~abaliop iseayuon  [MIEIETIITITT eBelio0 1sesuoN.

podas pedw| O souenbag Jequini

supuanbag Jagquwinp )



JOISIAP PUE
doneoydynw o} (saljejNUIWND
“Bra) saadoud Ajddy -
Swajgosd
pUOM dE)S QUOLE JO SBIY) «  [S||IYS Suning
004 01 uoheandinw 1uBN|4 -
joengns

Slwe|qoud piom dals oML« pue ppe o) (aAREUNWWND 5'3) Saleys se sjuanonb jasdiaiy) «
Q0L Uy woiswag - saigadord pue suopesado Ajddy - sjes se sjanpoud jasdiagy) - )
suoissaldxa xe|dweod jeudiajl) «  Saoelq 'SIaxDBIQ ‘SeziSaLjuBIEY swened anawyiue fyusp) . bBudoaag
SABLE G X G JUNGO O} UOIPPY =
saunjoid/siosiqo yim uonIppY saumaid 02 0} uonppe Jo) saibajesg sjis
01 Ui LOPPE Jusn|d « /S}B[q0 Yum LoNSBAgNS - 07 0} SWB[GoId PJOM pasajsel

(v0) Bupiupy oreigeBiy pue suopeiedn

SIS Mg

SHHS

buidojasaq
s0L pue s, A9 00} 0} NoY «
oL LBIou, 0z o1 s18lqo wnog » ‘S|IHS
0} jesawunu Jabie) pue isjjews » 10 Jebue), suo puejsiepun - DOL O} O Ss8qQuinu SjM - paJsjsep

{02) AueuipeD pue Buguncd

gry pusq Sve~2£02 902-L0Z 00Z2~5SL

SRS O - Mo} jawog i ubi

sjiiys Buidojsaag - ‘S|ipis pajeosse
SiIS DaseIsELs Auaoay - O SUONUBAULSD JojaD

oo sSEn) (siy Mmo7) GLZ ‘edoos

(v-T) 1oday |enpiaipu] ojdwes



39y yny dru joz pET AOY 1ep pas Zej] Zau Ada pol JoA
o 0 o o ¥ X
pum I8 jou uf day nz Ha ond x1q Ie o Zoy AIY
Hoday SpJOAL BSUBSUON
£ 3 (4 £ £ 4 £ £ £ £
1] 6 8 L 9 -y L £ 4 [
wodey Dupuswibag pPioji
X0 0|0 Q 0¥
Z A |lx|sa|a|nfaln|1]|s |1 |nb
o o 8| o X| X o 0|0 0 o
djojofe|ujuw| x|l 1t lu[d |3 |3 |s|2|a|p|2[o|q|e g ¢®
joday spunog iaeT
X o o e o G o [ ¢ o o D o 0 o o
91 c1 ! €1 4 11 01 6 8 L 9 S 14 £ T i
oday spunog 18sug
NSIY A0S - = 9 SPIOA\ ASUSSUON
ASTY Y1y 1 ! 61 Spunog 13137
Aoein
NIRWYOUSE] Ut ; 123100 50y | 1001107 JQUINN S1U2][ IO Jaquuny]

(1)

110day |enplalpu] ajdwes



T

S[114$ Suipeas aiow uaJp|iya Aw yoeal 031 323dx3 |

al0w ulea| 0} spasu (1) ade 4ay 4o} y8noua 3uluied) ou Sunjum pue Buipesay
243 p Sulylawos AepAians susea| ay

3uipeas auow spasu 3ys

"1ey} Joj Addey we | “s3uiy) jo 10| e uiuiea) st 3y

"|ooyas ay3 J0 asnedaaq |je 1 pue JuaauIdua pue S30qod INoge pajeuldse) si ay

12948 Buiop s1 2y 1By} pueIsIapun op |

s3uiyl 1ualayip Suluiea| uos Aw Ie pazewe we |

@ U S3A07

Addey Aian si ay asnedaq Aep AJana |00Yyds 01 08 0] Sjuem aH

'$7M 3Y1 01 IWED 3M 3IUIS PIA0| u0s Aw Jeyl jooyds 1541} 3yl Si Siy L
nNoA piemal poo Aepy

Jooyas 01 08 01 Addey sAemje si a4

03 0] sjuem ay 3sned sn|d e s1 1ey) |00YdS 3y] SaYl| Yy W §|(a1 3H

¢dJ3N e Sujuies) pjiyd 1noA si Yonw Moy 'z

édD3N 3B pjIyd 1noA si Addey moH 't

sjuawwo?) suol3sanD
sjuaWIWo)
000 %1 %E %01 %98 ¢Spuaiay 10 Ajiwey JnoA 0} dDIN puawwolIal noA pinopy
000 000 000 %l %96 ¢dDAN YMm noA aie paysijes moy ‘||lesang
£100Y3s 2y} Wouy a1
000 000 000 %t %96 NOoA JeY} UOIIEIIUNWWOD 3Y3 SIY} NOA 3.e payysiies moH
%E %€ %€ %ZT %08 £DDIAUDS SNQ §,]00YIS Y] YIM NOA aie paysiies moH
%T %I %I %ST %TI8 édweldoud youn| s,jooyas ayl Yam noA aie payysiles moH
000 000 000 000 %0071 ¢dJ3N e |92} NOA Op dW0d|2M MOH
000 000 000 %E %L6 ¢dJ3N 3e PlIY2 An0A s| 3jes moH
000 000 %E %L1 %S8 ¢dD3N e Sujuies| pjiyd anoA si yonw Moy
000 000 000 %ST %58 ¢dJ3N 3 Pliy2 1noA s1 Addey moH
uoiuldp oN
10 Ajdde jop ssog - A1ap - 1ByMmBWOS + JBYMaWOos + Aap
uolutdg oN
Jo Ajdde jon seoaq - AJap - 1EYMaWOS + JBYMawog + Aap

(9384 Bsuodsau %19) syuapuodsal g/

ST0Z 29Q-A0ON AdAINS Judied [enuuy dIIN



4

g ‘paddois ajiym 3 asn Ajuo 0} swWwses YS "puey Jay ul auoyd e sey SAEM|B 19ALID UBA 3Y |
|OOL2S 03 3PL B PIYD INO 3AIS B M OS 31| S| SNQ 3Y] UIYM [jed e sn anig o3 a|qissod i ‘Ajug
awn} ui AJuajlsisuod

OU ""GT:/ SSWI} JAY)0 PUB 0Z:/ SIWI}BWOS PUB ‘0Q:£ SIWIO0I SNQ Y} SAWaWOS ‘34ns JON
aoe|d 8iq 18 3A0wW 0) Spaau } @ved |jews s jOOYIs By} 3SNEISQ

Addey A1an 321135 SNQ 3y} yum Addey we |

awiy uo

JOMUOW Snq e 341y 40 Aep AJ3A3 SNQ 3Y) 3PI JJBIS B PUB S3SSN(Q Y} UO 533 1835

PERIIYE
snq $,|00Y3S 3Y1 YIIM NOA 2. pajysjies MoH "9

paijsiies AJan we | yeap

Aios

‘AaSuny 2woy Sawod ays sAep aie 313yl "POO} 3y} JO YINL 3e3 3,US30p Py Aw asnedag
-}E3LU 1B 10U OP OYM SPI) JO} S|B3W 310W PIIN

poo

yuey] ‘||om siea ay 1eyl sAes ay pue pooy ayj noqe paweyo syse sAem|e | ‘noA jueyy
Ayjjeay si } asnedaq paysijes we |

‘sapiaoad jooyds 3yl Jey) pooy jo Ajauea ay) shofua ay

paysizes Auap

papaau suoido 1sepjealq 3I0N

*poo8g si1 pooj 3y} ples 2y pue pooj JNoge )|e} uos Aw sawnawos

pooj pood aney je2 pue SWOoY SO0 J3A3U 3H

34314 3 @xewWw 03 AW} 3Y] 3K E] |OOYIS BY] [|3 UED NUSW Yaun| Jeald

weadoad youn|
§,1004ds 3yl Y1im noA aJe paysiies moH ‘S

SuILIODjam pue A|pually os 5i 313y aUOAIaAT

a21u Asaa pue Sujwodjam Aaa st Alley

3w 3yl |je Addey }00]| }jB1S 3y} 9SNED WOI|2M |33} |
10} B Sjueyl

3W BWOI|3M UOAIBA pUNO} | [00YIS 0} 0F | UBY/M
awosamy

jje1s SuILIoD|aM 3Y3} JO 3SNED IWOJ|3M |23 |
Ajuienad

Ajwey e se n awodjam shemie Ayl

2in3n} ,S,U3JPJIYd 3yl In0qe 3Jed Aj|eas eis 3yl 3yl |93} |
‘2jeSuUN JeYM3IWOS sI punoldAe|d ay3 1eyl |93} 3M
Buiaoadun

'suiejdwod ou sey aH

ajes si dde|d siy} asnedaq

ajes Aaa

pasia1adns pue pajjoiiuod AJIA

¢d)3N 1B |23} NOA Op 3WOd@M MOH 't

¢dD3N 38 pjIy2 NOA S| Bj8S MOH “E




SpIy 4nO Jo aied Supjel Jo) noA yueyl ap
‘noA duissa|q dasay poo Aej aoe|d Bullwodjam pue ajes s,}| '|ooyds INoA 3A0| saljlwey A

'NoA $$3|q PO9 “Jiqedy Ul
3 Supjew pue 3uipuelsiapun 104 yonw Aiaa noAjuey] "ysi8u3j ul puodsal |Im | 3w Ixau AfngadoH "ysi|du3 ul Jamsue 1ou pinod | 1eyl Alios we |

ISP yum auochue 0} d)IN puswwodas SREM[E |
Ajlwey pue spually Aw 0] puawwodal |
‘UollepuaWWI02a] Aw WOy |0oYIs 3y}
ul ApeaJje aie ajdoad p-¢ 'auoAue 031 10 spually AW 0} [00YIS BY] PUBWILWOIAL SABM|E WE |
sadenSue| £ sey } jooyss s1y} asnedag
spuany Aw 03 |00YyIs 3yl puawiwodal |
Aj@Injosqe we | jSaA
spuay pue Ajlwe} 03 dJIN PUSWILLIOIaL SABM|E 9\
Ajlwe) pue spuaiij Aw 0} PUBWILIOIAI PINOM | éSpuany a0 Aplwey
yanw AJan jooyas siy3 aji| | inoA 0} dJ3N puawwodal noA pjnom ‘6

1j€1s pue [00yds 3yl yum Addey Asop
3UOPp ||]2M
10| e syueyy
Ajsiies s1 uos Aw asnedag
poo3 isnr £dJ3IN Y3im noA due palysiies moy ‘||esanp 8
*JeaA 1Xau 10} UOI1EI0| INOGE JBIIUN 1BYMBWOS (|13
suoyd Aqg [ooyds ayl ||ed | 0§ "uOS AW INOGE YSB 0 JUBM | SBWITAWOS

auop |1aMm élooyas
paijsiies Auan ‘Ajiep ‘saj 33 WoJ4j 3AI3I34 NOA Jey] UoIIBdIUNWLWOD
301U 3Je JJe1s ay} ||e 3yl siyl noA aie paisijes MoH °/

821A13s snq yum Addey Aiaa we |
‘PUBY Ul 3jBSUN SLUAIS [|13S U







